
1

Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Laura King
Cc: Kelley Corbari
Subject: RE: ENG Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 03662-17 - Dkt 160186-EI

Good morning,  

 

Per this email Confidential DN 03662-17 in Docket 160186-EI will be returned to Gulf Power. 

 

Angela 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Laura King  

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 8:57 AM 

To: Angela Charles 

Subject: FW: ENG Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 03662-17 - Dkt 160186-EI 

 

Hi Angela, 

 

After consulting with legal staff, it was decided that DN 03662-17 is not needed.  Therefore, 

we asked that you return the document to the source at your convenience. 

 

 

Thanks, 

Laura 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Kelley Corbari  

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 6:41 PM 

To: Laura King 

Subject: RE: ENG Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 03662-17 - Dkt 160186-EI 

 

Yes 

________________________________________ 

From: Laura King 

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 6:38 PM 

To: Kelley Corbari 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 22, 2017
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Subject: FW: ENG Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 03662-17 - Dkt 160186-EI 

 

Since Mr. O'Sheasy's deposition & LFX are not part of the record (and not needed by staff), 

can these documents be returned to the source? 

________________________________ 

From: Angela Charles 

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:23 AM 

To: Laura King 

Cc: Patti Zellner; Terri Jones; Phillip Ellis; Kelley Corbari; Carolyn Craig 

Subject: ENG Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 03662-17 - Dkt 160186-EI 

 

Good morning Laura, 

 

Please see attachment to e-mail for staff recommendation form for confidential DN 03662-17 

in Docket 160186-EI. 

 

DN 03662-17 - GPC (Badders) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information included in portions of late filed 

deposition  Exhs No. 1 and 2 of Michael O'Sheasy. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Angela M. Charles 

Commission Deputy Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

850-413-6826 

 

 




